Suzanne Mildner
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From: Brien Thane <brien.thane@bellinghamhousing.org>
Sent: Tuesday, March 16, 2021 3:10 PM
To: Suzanne Mildner; Tracy Lewis - City of Bellignham (tlewis@cob.org)
Cc: Lindsay Burmeister
Subject: Housing Authority Commissioner Gockley - Appointment to Full Term

Suzanne and Tracy:

You may recall that Stephen Gockley was appointed to the City and County Housing Authorities’ Board of Commissioners
to complete the term of Craig Funston. That term expires next month. Stephen is an excellent commissioner and is
currently serving as Vice Chair of the Board.

On behalf of the Board of Commissioners of the Housing Authority of Whatcom County and the Housing Authority of the
City of Bellingham, we respectfully request and recommend that County Executive Sidhu and Mayor Fleetwood re-
appoint Stephen Gockley to a full 5-year term as Commissioner.

Thank you for your consideration and assistance. | also want to share that Resident Commissioner William Szabo is an
excellent addition to our Boards. Bill’'s commitment and great questions have enabled him to quickly get up to speed
with our programs and operations.

--Brien

In response to the COVID-19 public health emergency, the Bellingham & Whatcom
County Housing Authorities (BWCHA) offices are open for business but closed to the
public until further notice. BWCHA personnel are still available to assist you, but we
are operating in shifts and/or working remotely.

Brien Thane Direct | (360) 527-4602

Executive Director/CEO Fax | (360) 676-7747
brien.thane@bellinghamhousing.org
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L3l Housing Authorities
Business Hours: Monday - Friday 8:00AM - 5:00PM
Lower Level Reception: Monday - Friday 9:00AM - 4:.00PM

Our mission is to offer opportunities for people to thrive by ensuring access to quality, affordable homes.

This message is intended only for the use of the Addressee and may contain information that is PRIVILEGED and
CONFIDENTIAL. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that, due to federal, state, and other
laws, any dissemination of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error,
please erase all copies of the message and its attachments and notify me immediately. Thank You



